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PERMITS WEST ..

PROVIDING PERMITS for LAND USERS

37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508 (505) 466-8120

March 21, 2021
Dylan Rose-Coss
NM Qil Conservation Div.
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe NM 87504
Via e-mail

Dear Dylan,

On behalf of BAM Permian Operating, LLC, | am requesting a 90-day extension of
SWD-2381 approval for their Linley State SWD 1 (30-005-64358; M-32-15s-
29e). The SWD approval is currently due to expire July 16, 2021. Disposal will be
from 3750’ to 4060’ in the San Andres and Glorieta.

Due to Covid-19 and last year’s widely fluctuating oil prices, BAM had postponed
drilling of the Linley State SWD 1 and its adjacent Linley State 1H (30-005-
64337, M-32-15s-29¢) oil well. BAM now plans to spud Linley State SWD 1 in
May 2021. Once that well is completed, BAM will drill and complete the Linley
State 1H on the same pad.

This combined dual well effort will take 45-60 days and bring BAM very close to
the SWD-2381 expiration date of commencing injection operations by July 16.

BAM Permian Operating, LLC therefore requests a 90-day extension of the
expiration date to October 16, 2021. There has been only one substantive well
change within a 1/2-mile radius since the original C-108 application. That change
is APD approval for BAM’s Linley State 1H. See attached page for a list of all
existing or approved wells within a 1-mile radius.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Brian Wood
cc: Morphew



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Cc: Blake Morphew

Subject: Re: [EXT] BAM Linley State SWD 1 extension request

There are no new affected parties.
| will work up AOR map.

On Apr 8, 2021, at 10:43 AM, Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Wood,

Has there been any change in the affected parties since the initial notice went out? That is, are there any
new affected parties (as defined in Subsection A of 19.15.2.7 NMAC) in the AOR? If so, please notify
them of the pending well, if not, just let me know. Either way, please submit an updated AOR map for
the record.

Other than that the extension of time request is in good standing.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687
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From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Cc: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com>

Subject: [EXT] BAM Linley State SWD 1 extension request

Brian Wood

Permits West, Inc.

37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120

Mobile: 505 699-2276



Brian Wood

Permits West, Inc.

37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120

Mobile: 505 699-2276
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FEET FROM

API OPERATOR WELL WELL LINIT- TVD ZONE @ TD LINLEY
TYPE | SECTION STATE SWD
1
. 3100 |Round Tank; San
3001564337 BAM Linley State 1H 0 M-32 100
plan Andres
3000560522 [ McClellan M & M ST 001 P&A L-32 2365 Grayburg 1778
3001538038 | Murchi Hepens Miksbel 0 C-2 7108 oy Hne 2365
urenison Federal 005H i Tank; Wolfcamp
3001538577 EOG i 0 E-2 2536 County Line 2536
State 004H i Tank; Wolfcamp
3001538550 EOG Grande Mike AZK 0 D-2 6444 County Line 3352
State 003H ’ Tank; Abo
3001538664 | Murchi Pequeno Mike BLU | | D2 | eaze | COUNYLine 3819
Hrenison Federal 004H i Tank; Abo
3001541408 EOG Grande Mike AZK 0 M-2 6011 County Line 4379
State 002H i Tank; Abo
3001536985 | Murchi Pequeno Mike BLU 0 13-2 6438 County Line 4533
drenison Federal 003H i Tank; Abo
SFsEadi el Prince George Federal & B 350 Round Tank; San 1848
ack Com 001H i Andres
General
3001502679 |American Oil Sively A Fed 001 P&A D-3 3457 Wildcat 5334

Co TX




Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:06 PM

To: ‘Brian Wood'; Blake Morphew

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com’;
Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: Approved Extension of Deadline to Inject - Linley State SWD #001 - SWD-2381

Attachments: SWD-2381_BAM Permian Operating, LLC_Linley State TH_EOT_Signed.pdf

Mr. Wood,

The following Extension of Deadline to Inject has been signed as approved by the Director and will soon be available on
the Division’s Imaging web site.

SWD-2381 BAM Permian Operating, LLC Linley State SWD #001 30-005-64358  (Unit M, Sec 32, T15S,
R29E)

Please review the content of the order to ensure that you are familiar with the requirements and any conditions of
approval. A copy of the order is attached. Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter.

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687
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